factory; - the production of'the'factbrxf the different: kinds of
—pencilsthat were- prﬁuoed.f%ermrejatape 75-0r-80——
dlfferent kinds, besides the special imprint pencils. Mr. Frank ]
had to get all the data . from the various departments of the
factory, perticularly the paeking room, The cost of produc-
tion wae estimated most of the time as to the merchendise.,
The other things were reel figures, Merchandise 1s bought
by the month end he had to figure it up at the end of the
month to get the average. To arrive at the profit. thaet was made
during the week he took the actuel value of ihe'péncil end
. the emount of expenses that was paid out for material, labor, -
etc.  He had to get ell the dete, ell the repots end meke: all
those calculations. It usually toek;gig from ebout half past

Uwo or three o'clock on Saturday until five-thirty, end gome

_ times later: This flnancial sheet (Defendant's Exhibit "2")

ig in Frak's handwriting end is the one 1 saw on his desk

Sundey morning. 1 left. the f@ctory at 9140 and he hadn't
-——statﬁaﬂ:ﬁhe~£inﬁnﬂiﬁi:§£§§ﬂLihen+, He ueuell) started the —

e——

finenclal seet. from 2130 to 3 o cloek. I am femilier with
Frank's handwriting.' All of this finenciel sheet is in hils

hendwriting. To geth the figure 2768 1/2, net 2719 1/2; undem

— material ooat he had to look at how many labels had been
el used,_how many boxes, whether they were. carton or plain ones,
' :partition, rubbers, emount of leed used end amount of slats
used. He got the reports that gave him thet dete from the -
diffefent depertments of the factory., Bo arrive at that re-
'eult is quite a celculation, Iteie my opinion that. 1t took e

akillful, cleer~headed man to calculate that Yee, I eun

‘-'famiiiarewéthfthe-elameﬁfé tﬁat enter i‘f“fﬁex“tainnia%&eﬂv———ﬁ

“ To arrive et the net results of ﬁhe-figures Justhamed, you

-
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gross. Further on down you, find the different 1tems thet. make
up thaﬁ figure under the head cf wrappers, leeds, tips, etc.

The next figure 1s under rubber, 720 ggbss et 61/2 ¢ . Those
ﬂfigures come from the plugging depertment or he cen get them
from the goods as they ere delivered to the packing room,‘by"

~¥nowing the styled and numbers, you cen tell whether it is a
tipped or untipped pencil, You get' that from the shipping |
room and the other fromA;hékmetal foom. He arrivés at the .
figures on the reports turned in, It requires a ‘good deal of.
caldulation, most1y4mu1tip1ying. The next figurgyis under . B
tips, 1374 gross et ten cents. He gets that from the packing
room, - The ten cents means whet the tips cost to produce.

That's & stipulated price. The next heading is lead, 747 gross
at 15¢ and 19556 gboss at ten cents.,. He has to go through
these reﬁﬁrts the seme way exdepthe doeen't'hawe to work the

cost of that, 1t'a taken care of 1n the account. He has to av—

rive at the number of gross, but the cost is fixed., The next.

item i1s supplies at 5€ per gross, boxes 3771 at 2¢, essortments

~boxes 879 at 10¢— wreppers 2535 wt- 1. He gets those reports

frdm the boxes of the peneils in the packing room, He gets

. the reports as to the rubbers end the lebelg from the packing
" room.- The cost per gross is fixed, but he hes to figure oqut the .
quantity. The ndxﬁ;ifgm is assortment boxes, wrappers, skeletons.

The next’ item, cartons. Thée next item ie pay roll, Bell Street.

The next; elats rrom the slat milis, Ags the slats are delivered

—frmnﬁthe_slax~m111, a report—comes with*it —and thoae Teportes

_a;e_taken_ax the end of the week and added up. There are: — .

about five—ef those shipmente during the week. -He has to teke

M Fhot_anc~wappia . ahimr‘* ana WJ —that up.a¥. .
wn—,-.—-‘w""\«r- /_/'r' e _V.‘,..‘—m»-‘, P - p-, O e e

- the end of the weelk, - The next- item 18- "pencils packed" (ﬁop bf_



—sheet), There ere—24-itemized hee;and the word "jobs™ implies
I don't know'hQW’many different kind of jobse There are

24 different kind of pencils. He puts them there eas’ having been
produced thet—wsek. He got the reports as to the quantity of
each kind of pencil end hed to tabulate all those feporte and
arrive‘atthe-fotal—of—each kind, No, I don't think he hed to
figure out the. cost of production of each kind, but he figures '
the quantity of each kind of pencil and shows its value on the
sheet, Starnes and Black and Anderson and Dobbs were there:
on-Sunday morning, We went all over the fe etory. I don't
remember about hearing of any blood beling found oﬁWSunday at
all, There was a greet deal of excitement there that morning.

‘We see spots all over the factory floor. We have varnish spots,

;ggd people get their fingere cut, we have every color spots

you cen think of, I have been working in factories for 24
years., 1t is a freqpént océurrence in establishments where a
large number of ladies work that you will see blood spots

—— . —

around dresaing rooms, I have seen them a good many times. I

have seen it at this factory, Mr, Frank had on & brown sult

on Saturday end Monday. On Sunday he had e different suil

I never noticed eny scratches, marks or bruises on Mr, Frenk on
_sundayrmMIhere was ariittle girl in Mr. Frank's office on '
Saturdey morning, by the name‘ofJniee Mattie Smith, end her
sieter&in-law's time -wes wrong end Mr. Frenk told her to wait a

few minutes end he would streighten it out for her, She had been

peld $3. 10 too much, end she geve me back the money when she

found it was wrong and 1 gave it to'Mr. Frank and he sald ‘he wes

glad_begause4tb4xu4uuuuk4ﬂikea£hr- 8hé then started out of#ﬁmr——
factory end got to the steirway anq she ceme back egein end |, '

W?-.w_’__é_ ""““\«ﬂ'"‘ﬁ- e —— -._.ﬂw m\t B i & TP M <
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ol will—ii—do—all richt to straighten 1t’'Mondey, ™ and she seid



"es." I then asked her how was her fe.ther, end she seld,

"My father is dying, 1 think", Then she spoke to me eabout
getting some assistence from the office for burial expenses,
and she commenced to cry and I walked down the steps with her
to the front doori- That was about 9120, Mr, Frank steyed at
—the factory until 93140, when we left togethers __‘We went on up

to the corner of Hunter end Forsyth, took a drink of sodawater

“at Cruickshenk's et the corner of Forsyth &nd Hunter. He left
—md—mward’s Monteg's. That's the last 1 saw

of him until Sunday morning. The elevaf’or box wem unlocked
Sundey morning, snd anybody could have pulled it open and started
—the elevator, The -elevetor makes some nolse., 1t -is driven .

by & motor. It mekes more noise when it stops at the bottom
that when it starts. There is nothing to stop it except when
it hits the bottom. 1 have seen these cords that we tie up
slats and pencils with ‘in every part of the-factory. I have-
reised sand ahoist finding them in the basement; they go down

N ST S S —

~in-the g&rbege. —There- ‘are several-truck loaﬂa*of"waéte and

debris every day. The general cleaning up of the premises was

hed on Tueeday after the .-urder, The factory is five storiés

high, between 180 and 200 feett in length and 75 or 80 feet wide.
It is en extremely dirty ty plece. In some places the floor is

gummed en inch thick, and in aome pa.rts of the meta,l room 1t.

“is one eighth of an inch thick, 1t might not average that

all ox;er-, It 1s elweys dark on the f‘frst*ﬂborr;—t-}rroug}r%he,—
‘hell toward the elevetor. On a _cloudy dey it is véry da.r;k. We.
keep & light bUrn'i&rlg there most of the time, I couldn't éa,y

whe%her1e hed- clem up all the trash -and rubbieh a.round theJ

factory, becauae there are comer“s—‘and crevicee which we don'ﬁ

e Y X _-av. A e 3 ---p.. A s P = N

dey, until a.bout 9:30 It was_clonay_mat of the da;v "it wae e



——ecloudy most of the dey., 1t was dark there around the elevetor
on the first: floor and we had big heavy boxes piled up there.
One of them mugt have been almost as large es epieno box. V’If
e man got between those boxes, we would have had to hut to
find him. It 1s very dark on the second floor between the.
clock and the metal room, It is dark behind the ledies dress—
ing room and on the side next to the ladies toiletl, As you go
to the steairs from the metel room, it is very derk. A person
glitting at Mr, Frank's desk in his office could not see anyone
coming up those stairs.. It would be impossible to see anyone
coming up those éteps from anywhere in Mr. ‘Fran}c's innter of-
fice, you wogld have t;_gc outeide of i1t, There is no lock
on the metal room doors, In tﬁ? metal room there are a great
many vets and e great m‘a.ny boxes end things conteining stock
and goods just south of the ladies dreesihg room, It 1s pilled
up very bad back there. Averaged anywhere from 2 to 6 or 8 feet

~in-height. It isn't used-at—all except-for -storege~—The —— -

metal room conta,i'na three or four large-vets that: ha.ve got lids

_on%g}pﬁlhey—&pe—am&%ew—b&%—%hey—are—lme—mﬁde—ﬁey——
—are:aboutl. & foot and a half deep _ﬂobadg_is supposed to be in
—any partl of the building on Sundey, tha,t 13 the onl$ time we
don't have & watchman, The factory is supposad to be loc_ekeduj: l
“entirely, "The—ére.mt'ofTﬂéEI e qble s have some slack in them,
It isn't like e gtiff iron.in them. It would shake when yow
catich hold-of it, There are two ca.blee, you pull the right one.

to come down and .the left one to go up. You can catch it and

ahake- i 1n your ‘hend. Yes, Mr, Frenk is & small , thin men,

&bout 125 Qu&pmde. ._Iesrun._norsey served a fsubpoena, '

on me “to_come down- to - “his office, I.didﬁit know thet he aid
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su‘bpo’ehaed ﬂo come intq\ court. ’i'hey’.
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me end sent for me one time. The first time I went there, Chief

- Lanford, Mr.'Dorsey——Mrr—S%ephens—and—xhe-stenegrapher wes

__there, -They all esked me queetions. One would esk me e

question and before I got that ana\ered, another would esk me

e question._ The next time I went there, Mr, Dorsey, Mr, Starnes,

Mr. Campbell and the stenographer were there. Mr,

—

Dorsey did all the questioning this time., When Mr. Frank
wes engaged on his work in the factory he was very intent on
his work, very earnest and induétrious. 1 don't think e day
pessed at the factory that Mr, Frenk did not get nervous., When
enything went wrong he would wring his hends end I ﬂéve seen
__him push his hands up through his hair, When things went wrong
t‘;zgil upset him., If.anything out of the ordinary happened I
~ havwve séen him & thousand timee , I suppose, rub his hands; At
a féctory liie thlis things don't usually g0 right all day, there

is something wrong all the time, When anything went wrong it
rattled him end he would frequently call on me to straighten
it out, He would show the most nervousnéss when he would go "

——ﬁvar“tu—uvnth%s—viﬁh—the-maiiﬁmandrha_gnglg_ﬁﬁiaﬁ sand about.

B e —

e

something end he would come back very nervous., If Mr, Frank
___BBW anything going wrong inside the facinry,_hg;would refer

the matter to me me, 1 never saw Mr, Frank speak to Mary Phagan.

-—-I‘don't know whether he knew her or not. "1 didn't know we had

e girl by thet neme in the factory until I found it'out after-

wards, The two men working up in the fourth floor all dey
f'Saturday could have come to the second floor into the metal room
end down into the. baeement if they wented to, they had the
'whole run of the factory. Yes, I have seen all kinds of papers
~__dnwn;in thg;ggggggnt. The paper that note 19 written on is a
7wfb}ank order pad., It is eiﬁher_iha_ngrbon or white eheeﬁ, one 15
" white and one‘is yellow, That kind-of paper miuﬁa, tobe .




_found all over the bullding for this 1is reeson, they write en B
arder,dand-somatimeé“?ail to get the carbon underAit, and -

other timee they have to. change the order and tear it out and

throw it_in the waste basket in the office and from there it

gets into the‘traeh;- That kind—-oeflittle padis used all -over

the factory. The foreledies meke thelr memorendum on that kind

of teblet, You:will find them all around. It is one of the -
“biggest wastes around—the place, They are all o ver the
“bullding, and any man that worked around the factory or ren

the elevator or swept up the different floores would be more

likely to come across them than anyone else, because they

are thrown on the floor, There was en order to keep the clok —— —

door 1locked, but on this occesion the key was lost and the 4 ock

door was_open. When 1 ggg.thgre'Sﬁnday~morning, the clock door

was unlocked. Mr. Frenk could not heve unlocked it because:

the key wes lost. With the clock door unlocked, anyone who

understends the clock, could have punched for all night in five
~ or ten minutes. 1 made ti the same misteke Mr. Frank maede in

g —

thinking-bhat all the punches hed been made 81l right, 1 l“““—*—*

__looked over the fectory abt noon today and compared it with some

points on this picture (Exhibit A for State) This big space:
in the cellar~appears to be short, Thoee o teps 1n the cellar

are much longer in realitw. The plaﬁform itaeif is ebout 15 =

feet long, an and the 1nc11ne ie 17 feet " making 32 feet “the 1ength

of it. The diataneg,beyween the walls of Mr, Frak's effice:
and the'éle#ﬁtor sﬁaftrie—ﬁffeeﬂrimrﬁ 1/2_1nches. The elevatonr
shaft is ten feet, but on the picture the space between the. l
elevator shaft end Mr, Frank's office looks almoet e.s wide as

'\-—__,

the slevator sheft iteelf, One 1is ten feet-and the ¢ other 1a
__5.1/2. As to what occesions 1 recall seeing Mr. Frank nervous,- :
~"‘j“*ﬂi“wﬁ«ﬂéffh'*~&éféh?isfu_A»Ahggﬁgiﬁnnnahnréiﬂtreag,Qar:whanl_



1t ren over a little child, He ceme in sbout. 2130 and he

couldn't work any more oh higfggoks until a querter after

four, He trembled just as much on that occasion as he did on

the Sundey after'Mary Phegen was killed, Another time I

remember when I went over to the main factory and he end Mr,
Monteg had e fuss on the fourth floor. Mr, Montag hollered

at him considerably and he was very nervoug the rest of the
evening , he shook and trembled. He says-"Mr, Darley I just
can't work" , and some of the boys told me he took séme spirite-
of ammonia for his nerves. Everybody we.s excited in the ™

factory that morning after Mary Phagen was killled, Stearnes

end Black and Rogers were there and it seems like they were

all excited. TLooked 1ike_é}§fybody wag worrged, As to another
misteke in the picture (State's Exhibit A), the bottom of the:
_ladder in the basement is much closer to the elevator then

what i1s shown on the picture, It is ebout 6 feet. On the:

“pioture it looks to be about 10 feet end the toilet in the —

besement 1s closerto the wall than the picture shows, it is right.

_ﬁb-againet the waIi;‘_Thﬁ'”ﬁiéture‘dcesn41r1ﬂnnr1m@*€iarkﬁ—Wbod?~*
enware partition back of the elevator. The door to the Clarke

Wpodenware Gompany a1eo ié closer to the elevator than the
—pioture ghows., On«the.éiaifserom'the,riret to the second
‘ floor there are double doors instead of single doors es shown
on the picture.‘—Thé—iiéfﬁ?e‘shows‘ﬁﬁ‘FréﬁRTb‘iﬁﬁér office & -
- good d eel large r than the other office., As a matter of fact,

 the outher office is 1aré;r. The outer office is 12 feet 4
—inches wide. The innter office ten feet 8. . The picture shows

“a great big wide place—forﬁa door between the ingide office:and

the _outside office, making 1t 1ook 1ike & double door—That —




is a repreeentation to show & full view from Frekk's desk into

the hall, as a matter of fact it is a single door, stendard
slze., It looks fihe 1t was drawn to open up e spece to give
_as much view as possible out into the hall, The safe 18 shown

to be ebout half its real ‘size on this picture, On the picture

1t is shown to be ebout one-third the width of the door, es _
a matter of fact it is about the same size, When the seafe

door 1s open, it shuts off three-fourths of the view from
Frank's office out into the hall, unless you stend up high
enough to look over it, The picture also shows the south wall
of the outer office on a line with the clock., The pictiire doesn *f
_show up the wardrobe in the innter office, nor the two cabinets
that are in there, I don't think it is a very eaccurate picttires,
It opens up Ffank'a inner office a whole lot better than it
really opens up. Sitting at Frank's desk and looking out
through the door towards .the clock,'in rzality you have a look—

.on clock numberuz. “You~ ccutﬁ*nut*ye@ranywhere"near~the~statr-"—“

}ing space of only 25 inches. Ybu can Juet eee ahout four numbers

caae, or in the neighborhood of ite .

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
I felt nervous from theLtime they told me the girl was dead,

until I left the building. I was not traﬂbling, I was simply

excited and worried.- Well, Starnes was nervous, He looked

Y if he were worried, He seemed nervous both in talk end men-
84

nery; 1 can say the same thing of the rest of the officers who

‘ware'%ﬁere.’ﬁur. Frnank wes more nervous than the ethepa. The

men were ell about as nervougﬂgnHMonday—and Tuesday. - ‘Everybody

geemed to be in & Qprmoi; and sheking. - Mr, Holloway ‘and Mr,

—— —

Schiff were shieking. I noticed Mr. Schiff's hands shaking Monday

morning.- ﬂr. Holloway wes @bout’ 1g the - seme shape. Mr, Frank
G R T T P g e T il T R T R s g et T R e g i T



we.s very;hervous Tuesday after the extre cwne'oﬁt gaying that
they were g'oing to arrest him, That was about 15 or 20 minutes
before they arrested him. As to who gets up the data fori Mr,
Frank for the financlal sheets, Mr, Loeb sometimes, and Mr,

Gantt used to get up some, and Mr, Schiff gets it up gometimes.

Mr, Frank got it up himself, sometimes, 'No, I d&'--net—kne%
that Mr, S_clhi'ff furnished 1+ to him all the time. I never noticed
whether Lee was nervous or not at any time, but-of course, he
looked bothered end worried, Mr, Frank told me that the slip he
took out of the clock Sunday morning had been punched regulafly_.—-

I mede the same misteke standing right there by his side. 1
didn't see Mr, .Frank date the slip, It ought to have been:

dated the 26th, The slip I saw didn't have any time on it ex~
copt the watchmen's time. I don't know whether I would know

it or not, to identify. -The slips are not made in duplicate.

As to whether there 1s any mark on the slip to enable e.nyane %o

.Adentify it, es the one takéen out that night, my = memory f—tm— )

11; we.s ste.actied at. 6301 or 63132y Of course nobody could_jll

who punched the clock, one man's punch is just like another. That
diagram or picture ( State's Exhibit' A) is a fair represente~——
tion of the building as a whole, - oh

es-the—buﬂd-!mg—us—u-wheh it 18 not - a fa.ir representation

of the interior. "1 never knew there were any stairs 1nThe>

ba,seme til this m hey ar.e ei ‘Uo
my ]monledg_l ‘l‘h zg?lar placé of keeping thesé dor

books 18 in the outer off:lce. ~ There 1s no regular “place in the

basement to keep pa.per, but it is thrrown out in the waste basket:

and gete down in the trash. Thére 1s no use for that pa.per

e,

_n.n_)gvhqre but in the oi’ﬁ.ce, but that doesn't prevent it from - ™
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be ing soatterod ‘around., 1 have eoratoh—patda—or—that gshape scatte.:{-

ed. aroun&*evenﬁn—the baaement. That saratoh ped is used all over X
the faotory,everywhere there is & foremesn or a t_qr_elu.. " No, not

in the erea around the e'levator-there. The trash is ocarried down- |

,'aﬁTi Tight in front of the boller. Sometimes if they are in' a
l_mrg.'__y they leave it around the elevator for a little while,and

when I go down I make fhe negrb. nmove it to "'the-boiler. Ii:wis'.usﬁ-‘
ally burned. Some of it may stay there for a week,some of it
burned right avay, K ' o | e
'  RECROSS EXAMINAVION 5Y UEFRNMNT,

Montag and Frank merely had some words when Frank became

80 nervous, Sahiff was trembling lMonday, Holloway'alsm—tﬁo
pteople being mnervous,l noticed liiss l‘loﬁera began to ery and
soreem and I had to go in there and get hold of her myself. That

was Tuesday morning. The whole factory was wrought up. I ocouldn't

hardly keep anybody at work. I hadfo let them go on lionday,and
I wished I had let them go for the rest of the week,for I couldaTt
get any work out of them. I wouldn"t say that I couldn't get any i
'work out of Ohristopher Columbus Bar.rett since but he haa lost a

good deal of time. I would have to look to the ypay roll to tell.

) We ko sNDRRSON, Sworn for the State.— — ———

7 1 was at police headquarteruatuxdag.,—#pr—tl—asth-ﬁz got

_a call “from th_egwammxwa&a———
a woman wes dead at the fa.otory. I asked him if it was g white -

woman or a negro woman. He said it was a white woman. . We
nent there in an automobile, shook the doox and Newt lLee came
down from from the_ second :l.'loor and oarrie¢gg_hank 10 the ladaerh___*—

that goes down tihrough the souttle hole. About 3;30 I called
up lr, Frank on the tolephone and got no answer, Ih _Mjht——_—

telq_phone ratt;ung and bussing. L cont lnued to call for about..
ﬂvmmsdjomwﬁ Deen & girl k'i.lled

—in—the—taa%efy-&nt—l—wm‘v—ed to éet Nro Prenk. I oa11e¢ nw. Haar“:
and m‘. Montag. too. -I got a reaponae from bo_th. I thinka F




ledy anewered the telephoner_.l -got them in a few minutes, 1
tried to getMr, Frank again about four o'eleekv——cen%ra&—e&id——————
-she-rang end she couldn't get him. There wes some blood_pn
the girl's underblothes, %
- CROSS EXAMINATION, |

There was a wound on the left-hand side of the girl's head
The»bldod'was dried up, It was wetAright next to the skin,
Lee. said over the telephone that it was e white girl, It
took ue.aboﬁt three minutes to get to the factory from the
police station, just as quick as the automobile could get us
there, We got there inside of five minutes after I received
his telephone message, Leé had 6 smoky lantefn. You'coﬁldn't
see very far with it, It was smoked up right smert. Lee said

he had been to the closet and had his lantern sitting down

there and he looked over and sew the lady. He said he saw her

while he was standing up, I said he couldn't see her, You

could see the bulk of anything that far but you couldn't

tell that far whether- it was a person;“—ﬁé told me when I first
got him that he had his lantern —sitting down right in front
of him. The body was lying soft of catecornered and on the
leit_side—oi;th&baay—l—saw—a_numhel;of_tnscks_which_l_e ad from
the body to the shaving room. There 1s an opening from the

place where the body lay into the ;having room, I found a pendl
down there, There are plenty of pencils and trash in the base—~
ments—The—trash was all up next to the boiler. e ¥

H, L. PARRY, sworn in behalf of the State. *

I reported the atatement of Leo M, Frank before the coroner's

Jury. I have been a stenographer for thirty years and coneidered

an expert.'

L ::.%CROQS— E}SAMI!!ATIQI!._ - ~.> )

-—*;—Newﬁ—fqe~was—asked thehfollowing.queéiionbmand;gave—xhe

-~ [




following enswers at the coroner'e jury:-"Q. Had you ever V

__seen_ him che.nge that before? A. Well, he put the tape in

once before, Q. When wes. thet? A, I don't know, sir, when
it was, 1t wes one night, Q. How long did it take him the
first time you ever saw him put the tape on? A, 1 never
- paid eny attention to him. Q. Well, about how long did it
teke him, five minutes? -~ A. No, eir, it didn't take him
that long. Q. Did it teke him a minute? A, I couldn't
tell exactly how long., Q. How long did 1t teke the other

night, on Saturday night? A, Well, it took him a pretty
good little bit, because he spoke about it, He said it's
pretty’ hard, you know, to get on."™ I don't know whether he

—swore anything else on thet pearticular subject without exeminin
the record. | |

G, - C RUARY, sworn for the State,
1 was present at Chlef Lenford'soffice when Leo M, Frank

and L., Z. Rosser were thers, 1 took down Mr. Frank's state-
—men—t—e%enegpaﬁh—ieel—lﬁ I don't —mmembe”#aak—e—&newe&is—in—
dete.il Mr. Rosser was looking out—of the window mogt of the
time. He dign't say enything while T was- in there. —This (Ex-
hibit B, % report is correct report of what Mr, Frank

“said. It was made on-Monday, April 28th. |
= 1 believe Mr, Rosserand Mr. Frenk were in the room when -
1 ceme 1;1.~ It was sometime in the gorenoon, 1 have never

been a court stenographer except in Recorder's court. 1 em

Chief Lanford's private pecretary, Mr, Black wa.e in there
during the latter pe.rt of Mr, Fra.nk'e statement. Chief Lan-

—— ST

ford asked Mr. Frm k if he changed ‘clothes. He showed part of

hie short a.nd opened his trousers. He showed i—ie‘ci_othing “to .



‘Chief Lenford et the-end of the stetement,mmtxim I wronte the

_statement out in longhend the seme day. I don't remember
exactly when, | -
— ALBERT McRNIGHT, Sworn for the State,

My wife is Minola McRnight. She cooks for Mrs. Seling.
Between 1 end 2 o'clock on Memorial Day I was at the home of
Mr, Frank to see my wife. He ceme in close to 1:30, He did
not eat any dinner = H& ceme in, went to the sideboard of the
dining room, stayed there a few minutes and then he goes out
end catches a car,  Stayed there about.5 or ten minutes.

CROSS EXAMINATION,

Mrs.‘Selng and Mrs, Frank were presar t whax Mr, Frank
came in. I was in the cook room, Thereis a swinging door
between the dining room and the cook room. The dining room
door wes open., The -door swings back ‘and forth, but they
don't keep 1t éhut. You cen see from the kitchen into the

dining room. You cen look in the mirror in the corner and

_see all over the dining room. I looked in the mirror in the

corner and saw him, You can look in that mirror and eee

L

in the sitting room end in the dining room. 1 have no idea

how bix the dltchen or dining room is. I ‘was never in the

dining room in my 19fe, ; we.s sitting at the back door in
the kitchen, at the right side of the back door, up against
—the—wallsMinola went into the dining room, and' stayed a -

minuted or two, no more than two minutes, sggicame_back~into

the kitchen., I don't know whether the other folks ate dinner -
or not, I did not see Mr, Seli*g. I came teo the house from .
my. house in the rear ofi 318 Pulliem Street. After coming to

——

| the sideboard,Mr. Frank went 1nto the sitting room where Mr.

Seling wes. 1 atdn't gee Mr. Selidh, but heard him talking i

‘MM g i NE PRI - S S ‘.e%
. -t \"—J:v\_“ﬂ' s el _"'--~,_\>.»—- 0 AT s s e o R l~~—f'r'*\_,,..-



Birminghem, I told 1 'it to Mr, Craven of the Beeck & Gregg

__Compeny. It was before Minola went down to uhe Jg,il.L Mr,

Starnes, Mr. Campbell, Mr, Morse, Mr., Martin and Mr, Dorsey
all talked to me., I didn't go down to see Minola et the

_station house., 1 didn't see Mrs. Frenk or Mrs., Seling that
Saturday through the‘ mirror, .1 didn't keep my eye on the mir-

~ror all the time, I couldn't tell who wes in the .dining room
leit.-l_mut looking in the mirror, Mr. Frank got there not lé.ter :
. than 1130, Mr. Frank came on back to Pulliam Street and ce.ught
the Georgla Avenue cer at the corper of Georgia Avenue, and
Pulliam Street. 1 am certain that he caught the Georgia Avenue
car at Pulliem Street and Georgla Avenue,

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.

The Se lir\g residence 1s on East Georgia Avenue ‘between Pul-
“lian and Weshington Streets. 1 don't know exactly theé nearest
place for -Mr.. Frank to have gotten on the car, Washington Street -

or Pulliem Street, I suppose Pulliam Street is nearer to town

than Washington. I certainly saw Mr, Frank thet dav, from the

kitchen where 1 was sitting,
MISS HELEN FERGUSON, Sworn for the State. )

My nage-13 Helen Ferguson, } “worked 8t the Netfional Pencit—
\ 7
Company on i"\riday the 25th, I saw Mr, Frank Friday, April 25,

about 7 o'clock in the evening and asked for MaryﬂPhaga.n's money.
Mr, 'Fr_ank 's;idi__"I can't let you have 'it"-, and before he sald any-
~thing else I turned eround and walked out, I ha& gotten Ma.ry's
“money before,“Bu% 1 aidn't get 1t frbm‘Mr. Frenk,
" | CROSS EXAMINATIO '
When 1 got Mary'!s money before I went up there and celled —
-y number end celled her number, and 1 got mine and hers, I

didn't ask the men that wes peying off this time to let me heve

4

it,_g_dtm_t remeuber whem:er Mr. lch;Lff\ we.a :ln the oi?fice an not

R IO EC " -,‘.n. iy



when 1 esked Mr. Frenk for Mary's oney Some of the offlice

force were there, but I can't recall their name, _*Ifav?b’ﬁeariﬁ

the metal dopartment ‘about two years. -1 never saw little Mary

Phagen 'in Mr. Frenk's office. 1 don't t.hink Mr. Frank knew my
neme, he knew my face. It has been .some time since 1 asked for

Mary's pay by number, I do not believe that I ever saw Mr,

Frank speek to Mary Phegen, P S
RE~-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

" I don't know who paid off on Friday, April 25th,

R. L. WA3GONER, s:@‘for the State.

I em a city peddeewem, On Tuesday, April 29th, from ten

thirty until a little after 11 in the morning 1 was in front of
the pencil factory on the other sidé of the street. I would con- °
titnua.lly se¢ Mr, Frank walk to the window end look down and twist:
his hands when he would come to t.he ‘window looking down on the '
sidewalk., He did this ebout—12times whon1 wes there In about
) 'minuﬁes. I wag in the eutomeblle with Mr, Frenk endir,

Bleck and his leg was shaking., He was under arrest at the time.

ROSS EXAMINATION, | | 3

J. don't knomwhai: he was going in the office, 1 saw some

- other peo—plrﬁpvth_e?e that 1 didn'_t-urecogniza#qlﬁwas sent I‘°77

the pencil factory ,tomwmk»ma‘4;he—pene1%—metery.~-1,_—~

thought Mr. Frank would be arrested. = - _
L. L, BEAVERS, Sworn for the State, . -

I ‘am Chief of police of the city ofAtlanta.. I was at the .
peneil facto;&c&Tueed%w a.nd' saw ‘what I too %
& sploteh of ¥hood on the floorA seemed tofoe as big as 5%\1& er .
in the center aca.ttered out in dirgetion of%oom
_ neer t ‘the door. ﬂwﬁ\d,% s

o _atha v it
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I don'¥t kxnow whether itnwas blood or not. It looked 1like blood.
R, M, LASSITER, Sworn for the States -

I am a city poldceman. On Sunday'morning; April 27th, 1
found a p&resol in the bottom of the elevator shaft, 1t was
lying about the center of the shaft, 1 also found & ball of
“rope twine, small wrapping twine, and also eomething that looked

"like a person' s.stool.'

OROSS EXAMINATION, ' T

I noticed evidence of dragging from'the elevator in the

bagement, As 1 passed the rear door at 12 o'clock, the door was

closed. The umbrella was not crushed., I found it between 8- and
7 o'clock in the morning., The elevator comes down there and
hite the ground plump et the bottom of the basementi

~ RE DIRECT nmmmmon,

1 don't know whether the elevator shaft has & cement bottor
or note There 1s a whole lot of trash at the bottom,

g GRICE, Sworn for the State.

+

e

My neme is L. 5 Grice. I was ot the National Pencil

Company 8 place on Sunday morning, April 27th. A small sized

men, defendant here, attracted my attention, on account of his

nervousnesss

-  oRoss EXAMINATION | | S

.1 was called as a wrtnese in- thie case one week after 14

etarted. I tola some of my fri ends about Mr. Frank's nervous-

ness and they advised me to go to Dorsey. 1 never knew Mr,

Frank before. When we were told of how the little child was

~

murdered, 1t exclited me some. —
| © RE-DIREGT EXAMINATION
-1 don't recell tremblihg any . .1'am_prettj'sﬁ?e’f—aidn'ﬁ;
becauee my friend thet I went to Opelika with that morning eug~
pLIE ‘e@} thet! L. was, _gggmgg.yp Jmen Luenj through therg, .end T, -



;tol&ahim I wa8 not. He was not there when 1 went through the fac~-
_tory and when I told him about it,he said T bet you were scared.
“He walkﬂl‘4“6una this way a 11ttle bit and he was kind of ahaking

"1ike that (111ustrating).Hia fingera were trembling.

T _MBLL STANFORD. ‘Sworn for thp State (recalled).

The door &n the rear part of\the faotory on the second
floor on Friday evening was barred. Tﬁgre is no way in the rear oi
the tuilding to come down to the aecona‘floor when the door is
barred except the fire esoape and you haY? to be on office floor
to undo the door. The area aromund the elevator shaft on the first
floor near the holéd and rad;ator was olean@% up after the murder,

It was the early part of the week after the‘ﬁurder.

CROSS_LXAMINATION, \\
I didn't clean it myself I saw it olagg\é_ quasaed by

as it was being cleaned upe ' ' o %

H; H. GHEESLING, Sworn for the State, N

!

I am a funerel direotor and embalmer, I movaﬂ the body
'of HMary Phagzen at ten minutes to four o'clock April 27 in the .
zorning. The cord (ixhibit G-State) was around the neck. The
knot wasg on the right side of the neck and was lying kind'ot
-ioppeﬂ"aibund'thb héad.l”if*ﬁaénlt;zary tight at the time I

moved 1t. Theie was en impress of an eighth of an inch on’ the

"éﬁk. ‘The rag {Exhibit D- State) wes ‘around her ha1r<§nd ovar

her face. Tho tongue en inch and a-quarter out of her mouth |
gtioking out. The body was rigid, looking ‘1like it had been degd
for some time. iy opinion 48 that she had been dead ten 0

fittéen—hcurs or”prubably=§engef———$%m~blood was very'muoh

congested. The blood had settled in her faoe_heoause she was

lying on her face. Blood begins to settle at death”BE“a'very

fow m{iﬁtes aftor death, A!ter Dr. Hnrt oxamined her nails, i o

iy 2 Somut-mome 441G and quat under the neils, 1 dﬁaoovered
I , Birae - roovered -




_iaome—uf%no;on—her—unaerolbthea and there ware gome dry blood
 aplothhes there, .The right leg of the drawers ware 8plit with a

knife or torn right up the seam. Hor right eye was very dark;look-
—ed like it—was—hit-before death beoause it was very mueh swellen:

s e

if 1t had been hit after death there wouldn't have been any swell="

ing. I found a wound 2-1/4 inches on the back of the head., It was

“made before death,because it bled & great deal. 7he ha{fiwéékﬁattéaﬁ
with blood and was very dry. 1fit-had—been made after death, there

would have been no blood there. ‘here is8 no circulation after —

death. The skull wasn't orushed; the scalp was broken. ihe indi-
~cation was that it was made before death. There was a sear over ————

each eye about the sigze of a dime. L didn't notice any scratches

on her nose. L cen't state whether the defendant ever looked at

—the body or nots—4there was some discharge on her underdloﬁhes
"which was very dry and 1f she had been dead a short time, it would

“have been wet yet. ' e —
- - . OROS3 RXAMINATION,.
| I judge the length of time the corpose had been dead by

the rigor mortis. This is very indefinite at times., It begins be=-

fore death, If she died of strangulation,I would expeot rigor
mortis to begin within an hour. I have never had any experience

~%b0ut a-o0as8e of strangulation so a8 to determine when rigor mortis
began and when it broke. There is no certainty spout how long a
corpose is dead. AIL the blood was dry when I examined the boay.<£552§
lir.Rogers and lir.Blaok came with lir.rrank and asked me to take him, —
to .where the girl was, I took them back there,pulled a light, s
-pulled the sheet back,and moved the revolving table and walked out
‘between them, HNr.Frank was near the right-hand going in. Iir.,Black
was at the left. I took a gallon of blood from the 1little girlis - —
body, enough to elear up and the face and body. L injected one : :
‘gallon ol the formula into the corpes, JFormeldehyde is a con- ,
‘Btituent part of the embalming fluid used,yy 1 prepared the little =
girl properly for burial. “There was no mutilation at all on the
body. L Judge she died of strangulation because the rope was tight
enough to choke her to death and her tongue being an inch and av
quarter. out of her mouth, showcd she dled from str :

angulat ion, :
S ____RER-DIREOT mXAMINATION, - . . ' -

I don't think the 1ittle girl lost much blood, . . 1-_

e




DRe CLAUDE SHITH, Sworn for the state.

i § am phyaioian and vity Baeteriologist end vhemist, These—

chips (uxhibit L=state) appear to be the specimen whioh the de-

teotivea“brought'to ny office and whioh L examined. ;hey had oon-
siderable dirx_@_thgm_mmmmingm On one of— them—l—~

found some blood oorpusoles. L do not know whether it was human

blood. rhis shirt (Exhivit & for State) appears to be the same
—=shirt-—brought Yo my office by detectives which I examined. I ex-

-amined spots and it showed blood stain, I got no odor irom the

arm pite that it had heen worn. The blood 1 noticed was smeared a

11tfle on the inside in places. It didn't extend out on the outside.

The blood on shirt was somewhat on the inside of the garment high

up about the waist line,which.to—myJminﬁ;ooula not have been pro-
. duced by turning up the tail,
" _ CROSS HXAMINATION, - .
I found grit and stain on all of the chips. I couldn't tell

- the one that I found blood on.'I &id the work in the ordinary way;
The whole surface of the chips was coated with dirt, I ocouldn't
‘tell‘Qhether*the"blood¥stain~waafreeh or old, I have kept blood -
corpuscles in theqlgboratory foryseveral years, I found probably
—;%hrée—or—f6&r—or—five—h&vnﬂ—aorynaciee—tn—a-tie1@.*i*ﬁon*t—know—“'——

_Vhéw much blood was there, A drop or half drop would have caused

fit. or even less “than that, "Rigor mortis begins very soon aiter

. death. Sometimes starts quidker but usually starts very soon. I

" gould not say when riger mortis would enﬂ%/

= DR. J. W. HURT, vaorn tor r the State, -~
:'“_ I am County Phyaioian. I saw -the body of Mary rnagan—vnr*——
Sunday morning, the 27th ‘of April. She had a scalp wound on the
Aleit 8ide of her head about 2-1/2 inches long, about 4 inghes -

irom the top of the left ear through the scalp to the. ekull. t |
“aha haa & blaok contused.eye. - A number of small minér 7#

S —— e | 1

. 2 b S

-Fsoxawohel ‘on_the f@oe. . The tnnguo was protrudi_g about a half



@1 inch through the teeth., There was a wound on the left knee,
_*ahnuﬁiéainchas—belewﬁthe—knee;¥—There—were—éome"superfidiar_7__‘t
scratches on the left and right elbow, There was & cord around

the neck end this cord wes inbedded into the skin end invmy
opinion she died from strengulation. This cord (Exhibit "C"
for Stete) looks like the cord that was around her neck. There
was swelling on the neck. In my opinion the cord was put on |
before death. The-wound on the back'of the head seemed to have
bbgg_gggp_iith a blunt edged instrument end the blow from down
upwerd. 'Theueéalp wound wes made before death, It was cal;
culated to produce unconsciousness., The black eye appeared to'
heve been made by some soft instrument in that the skin wasnot
“broken, 1 think the scratches on the face were made after
death, I exemined the hymen. 1t was not intact, There was
blood on the drawers. . 1 discovered no-violence to the parts,
. There was blood on the parte;. I didn't know whether it was fresh
blood or menstrual blgod. Thé vegine was e little larger then
—the normel size of & girl of thet ege. It is my opinion that

'thie enkargement of the veagina could have been produced by

'pénétration immediatély preceding death, She-had a normal -

virgin uterug., She was not pregnent., 1 made no examination of

the blood vegsels of the uterus or womb.

~ CROSS EXAMINATION. . -

" The body locked ®s if it had been dregged through dirt end

cinders. It is my impreseion that sheé wes dragged face forward.
1f she had falled on the corner of.the flo&r;@hgt_yas sharp edged,

or the corner of en elevator shaft with en edge, it might have

produced the wound. 1 do not_knoonf-the kind of instriment

—thet produced the wound, Thére wes no contusion on the inside
af tha - alti1Y . - ‘hut—tha skﬁllfiﬁah'f Practured. Neither the



brein nor the meningis were affected. There was e 1little
contueion on the inﬁﬁ?l_igxihng of the skull, AThemJ&igo—Llaedin&___
on the brein tissues. I don't know whether it would produce o
unconsciousnéss or not, 1 was never-esked before to exmniné
the inside of enybody's skull to determine the fact whether
death or unconsciousness resulted from the wound, It is my
impression thet this lick did produce unconsciousness, but I
won't swear it, I don't know., The hemorrhage which we dis-

covered in the skull caused no pressure on the brain, That was

no sign that unconsciousness resulted. Where e person 5e strengled
to death the lungs ought to show congestion. I never examined
this girl's lungs. When I saw the body on April 27th I gave it
as my opinion that she had been dead from 16 to 20 hours at

9 o'clock Sunday morning. 'Riéor mortis was complete. It is a

very variable thing, 1 couldn't'fell whether the blood on her
underclothes was ménetrual blood or not. The hymen ﬁaenot iqﬁact, 3
and I was not able to say when this hymen was repture¢. I saw
no'indication of en injury to the hymen, The appearanEe,of the

_blaéaion the ﬁhrts wés'dhafdctéristiciﬁfia-menstrual‘flow.ﬁ

There wes no laceretion on the vegina, end no mutilation on thbg

girl'e body except those wounds on the face, head and legs..

The size of the vegina is no indicetion of enything except the

enatomy end -the neturel build of the person. It is no indice~-
" tion of rape. I found no outward signs of rape, 1 have formed— no

opinion whether this little girl was raped or hed ever hed
intercourse with anybody., There were no external marks of violence.

I told ( Col,Rﬁéﬁ?rWW inqugst they this lttlé,

girl hed her monthly pemlod ong 1 did not concluds, thet from my

examination.'“Tﬁeﬁmonthly<period‘éguees some {Pflgmgtiqn.gnd-“

:geenggﬁiiggnin,§Qe~bldodrveeqele of the ovariee and uterus, ik o




present when Dr, Harris made'the post mortem exemination of this
ugirl.'—Gabbaze*is—digesteu-better“by;éome‘peOple“fEEh_EtHEfBI——__'
It depends on the individuel very much. It is considered hard
to digest, 1t depends largely on mastication, You can chew up
80 thoroughly that it would go down into the stomech '
almost a liquid, but it would not be digested until the stomach

“took up that chewed mess. It would teke o:much longer time to

digest end essimilete unmesticated cabbege than i1f it had been
thoroughly chewed. It takes about 3 1/2 hours to digest
cabbage properly maeticatedz_;a_nd it would teke longer if the ceb-
bage hed been teken into the 'stoméch actually or practically

‘shole. Digeatio_r;_czqqtinuee partially in unconsciousness. It
is a gueée to say whether the girs was conscious or not. I
would not _unde;'take to give en opinion how long she remained
unconsc:l._oize. I would not underteke to give an opinion snd don't

know of my way of telling ten deys after death how dong a dis-

N

tended condition of the vegine existed before death.
_ RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 could nlot:-detect'i the nymen from & digital end ocoular
exeminetion, Ordinary normal menses would produce e dilation
of the blood vessels in ‘the womb, —The—bl-oodr;—f_loﬁing- over-the — —-
hymen 1 think would produce e little inflemation at the hymeln,
but ﬂ’ the hymen was broken ‘down, I don't know that menstruation—

would have 'anyaifeet—upe&—th&hmenﬁampthe menstmation_was__

about o:t’f, then I would say that m y undue excitement might

produce the flow again, or inerease the flow thet was already

there, The contente‘o:f this-Battle didn't (Exhibit‘ﬂ--Stq:te)‘."”,

1

ste.y in the st.oma.ch very long. S
' _______ _RE-C TI0 o
"1 wouldn't undort‘ake'j:o say how long that cebbagse (Ex-




hibit éﬂi--state) had been in the child '8 atomach. A blow on

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
I think excitement could produce flow from the uterus, I

don't think it would cause any discoloration of the walle 6f

the vegina except from the blood. o

—_— P —_— —_— -

QB;_&;_E;_H&!!E!,lewérn for the State.

I em a practicing physician. I made ah exemination of the
body of Mary Phagen on May 5th, On rémoving the skull I found
there wasno actual breek of the skull, but a little hemmorrhege
.under the skuli, corresgponding to the point where the blow had
been delivered, which shows that the blow waehard enough to have

made the person unconscious, This wound on the heed wasnot

sufficient to have caused death. 1 think beyond any question she

came to her death from strgngulation from this cord ﬁeing wound
around her neck. The bruise eround the eye was caused by e

soft instrument, because it ddn't show the degree.of contusion
thet would have been produced by & hard instrument, The out-
gide cuticle of the skin wasn't broken, The injury to the eye
“and scalp were caused betore dezu.‘th,L o 4 exgmlngd_the contenta of -
the stomech, finding 160 cubic centimetere of cabbage and biscuit,
TH*WBeax and‘breaﬂ. It had—progresaed very slightly towerds ,
digeationw——lt—is-1mpeﬂeible—fer~ﬂne—%e—a&y~&baelu%eiy—homhiong—4

-

this caybagl hed been in the stomach, but I feel confident that |

she wes either killed or received the blow on the back of the: F
‘Heed within e half hour after she finished her meel. I made en |/

exnmination of the privates of Mary Phagen. 'igfahnd no sperma~ |

Aﬁgzgg;___gn_Lhﬂ_nnllj_nf_ihﬂ_zggina_lharninas_evidoncaa otﬁ___ﬁwﬁ

. ) R
violence of some kind. The epitheleum wes pulled loose, com- f

-,
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mediately beneath the surface and e great deal ofhemorrhage'in

the eurrounding tieeués. The diletion of the blood vessels in-

 diceted to me that the inJury hed beeﬂ made in the vagina some
1l2ttle time before death, Perheps ten to fifteen minutes, It

hed occurred before death by reason of the fact that these’blood
vessels were dileted. Inflamation had set in and /it takes
an apprecieble length of time for the process of'inflmmatory
change—te—begin; There was evidence of violence in the
‘neighborhood of the hymen. Rigor mortis varies so much that //
“it is not accurate to state how long after death it sets in.
It mey begin in a few minutes end may be delayed for hours., 1
could not state from the exemination how long Mary Phagean was
dying+—1t is my opinion that she lived from a half ta three-
quarters of an hour after sh;‘;;;-her meal., The evidence of
violence in the<££;t§¢ﬁzz/evidently been done just before death,
The fect that the child weas streangled to death was indicated by
- the livi dity, the blueness of the parts, the congestion of the
tongue end méﬁth and the blueness of the hands end fingernails,
The lungs had the peculiarﬂ@ppqaranée which is always produced

Nafter embalming when formeldehyde is used. I em of the opinion

“that the wound on the back of the heed could not have been pro- -
duced by this stick (Exhibit 48 of defendent). I made. a micro-
scopic exaﬁination of the veagina and uterus. Natural menses

would cauae'an enlargement of the uterus, but not of the'vagina.

“In my opinion the menses could not heve caused eny dilation of

~ the blood vessels end discoloration of the walls., From my own
_experiments 1 find that the behavior of -the stomach eftier teking
a.small meal of cabbage and ‘bread is prac%ieally the aame as-

taking 80me biscuit and waxer alone. 1 ex&mined Mqry Phagan'

etomach. It was normal in eize, normal in poaition, and normai‘

in every particq1gn. I_made a,microecopic exeminetion of tho
e iaiofiy V6. ot S CE R T S



contente in Mary Ehgggntggcnaa4u_1$ showed plaintly that ithad :_

not begun to diseolve, or only to a very slight degree, and
indicated that the process of digeetion;had,not_gone~en~te—any
extent at the time thet this girl wes rendered unconscious. 1
found that the sterch she had eaten had undergone practically
no alteration. The contents teken from the little girl'e

'stdmacﬁ ‘wasexemined chemicelly and the result showed that there
—were only slight—treces of the first action of the diges-

tive Juices_on*iha-starch. 1t was pleinly evident that none of

the meteriel had gone into the emall intestines. As soon as

food is put-in the stomach the beginning of the secrethon

- of the:-hydrochloric acid is found. 1t is from the quentity of

this aecid that the stomach secretes that doctors 1udgé‘the-atatef-
_ end-degree of digestion, - In this case the acid had not been

secreted in such en excess thaﬁ'any'of“it’ﬁﬁﬂ“ﬁé&ﬁﬁé'ﬁﬁdﬁ'ﬁ@
—eall free, In this case the smount of acid in this girl's

'stomach wag -ecmbined and was 32 degrees. Ordinarily in e normal
—sgtomach at the ‘end of an hour it rune from 50 to 70 or 80, I
——found%none*of—the~pancreat1c—juices*in‘the stbmaéh‘which‘are
n—uaually found, ebout en hour after digestion otarta. & o

_ |  CROSS mmumnon _— ————"
- 1 donWt remember vmen Mr, Dorsey first telked to me sbout:

"~ meking this autopsy. Aiﬁlong ‘as the heart wasbeatini you cqg;@,;ff

_have put a p46c§ of rope around the neck of this 1little girl end

~ produced -the seme results es I found. 1 took ebout five or six
ounces altogethor/out of the stomach. It wes ell used up iﬁ~ A

‘making mxporiments.‘“l Tnow of no experiments made as to the:

. etrecﬁ'or gaatric Juicoa where the patient 13 dead! The Juicee i

of “the body after doaxh gradually cvaporate. Ths chemical ana&?b

s e e e



aia o! eaoh oabbage varies, not only in the plant but from the way

_ it-18 oooked. It 18 & vory vague matter as to what inrluenoeaﬁ;z 3

' tard digestion, Pvery individual is almost a law unto himself,

—To & certain extent dirrerent'vagetables arreot different atomaohs

; dif!erent ways, bufsthe average norﬁal stomach digests anything
that-i8 eaten within reason. Some authorities olaim that exercise
will retard digestion. I don't Jmow that mental activity would
have very much effeot in retarding the digestion., It is the gen-

'erally acoepted bpinfbn that tood begins to_pgss out of the stomach
through the pyloris in about é half an hour. A great many things

—vpass8-out of the stomach that are not digested. The juices of the
stomach make no change in them. The stomach does not emulsify

" a s8o0lid. I never knew & normal nan who could diéest a solid. _
‘The sdience of digestion is rather a modern thing. I did not cell
~in any chemist in making thie examination.. I said it was 1mposbible
tor anyone to say absolutely how 1ong the oabbage‘had been in the . ;
‘stomach of Mary Phagen before she met her death not within a min-

~ute or five minutes, but I say it wes somewhere between one half

an hour and three quarters, I am certain of that, Of aourse,

,rif digestion had féen delayed this time element would change.
The”violenoeto;the private parts might have been produaéd by the

iingar or hy other means, but\g_fgggg(gz}aence of violence. It

e ——————

takes a rather oonsiderable knook to tear epithelium off to the——{f—¥
,.extent that bleeding would osour. I found the epithelium oomplete-- '

1y detached in plaoee and 1n other plaoes*it was not detached,

e - —

_Hu aigital sxamination.maana nutting the iinger 1n. - The swelling —

'«and dilation of the blood vessels aould be Seen only with a micro~-

" 8C0PO s It'ts'tmpuaaibla to_sayﬁhUW“muah they were—EW6IIen. A Scalp
“wound is very prone to bleed, I have some—ocabbage here from two
.norlal persons, Here was Same meal,faken dof oabbage and wheaten '

. bread by two men of normal stomachs and contents taken out within -
an howr. We found there was very little oahbago left. o T

-~ 0-B ' _'Grn—fbr—thr—sta%e. =
I Jnow T.eo H. Frank, Daiay Hopkinn and Jim Gonloy. i have ;




visited the National Pencil Compan y three, four orv five times.
VI ﬁ;;gﬂgeen in the oftigg of Leo M;_Erank ~two or three times., -——
I have been down in the basement, 1 don't know whether Mr,
Frenk knew I weas in the basement or not,. but he knew 1 was
there. 1 saw Conley there and the night watchman, and he was
not Conley. There would be some ladies in Mr, ?ran's»office,
Sometimes there would be two, and sometimes one. Mﬁy be they
didn't work in the mornings end they would be there 1ﬁ°the evenings
" OROSS_EXAMINATION. h

I don't recollect the first time I was in Mr., Frenk's of-

fice, 1t was last fall, 1 havebeen down there one time this
year but Mr, Freank ;asn't there. It w wes Saturday evening. 1
went in there with Miss Deisy Hopkine. 1 aw some perties in
the office but I don't know them, They were ledies, Sometimes
there would be two and sometimes more. -1 don't know whether it
was the efenographpr or note I don't recollect the next time

I éaw him in his office. I never saw any gentlemen but Mr,

Frenk in there. Every time I wes in Mr Frank's office. was -

‘before Christmeas. MiaelDaiey Hopkins 1ntrodﬁce¢me to him., 1I——
_saw Conley there one time this year end several times on Saturday

”oveninga.' Mr, Frenk weasn't there the last time., Conley 6;5'

'eitting there at the front door. When I went down the ladder Mies
-baisy~want with me,- We went back by the trash pile 1n the

—r—

baeament. I saw_an old cot and a stretcher, 1 have been in
Atlanta for ton—yeafe. 1 haxe never been away over a week. : i

eaM'Mr. Frank abouﬂ:two o'clock 1n the afﬂernoon. There was no

—eurteine drawn in the office. It was very light in there, I -
—Ioﬁt—in‘%ﬁeifi?at—ef£iee,_neam;iha_gﬁgirwny.‘ The nighﬁ watchman

I'epoke of was & negfo.- 1 eaw him about'the firet of January.

I sawW a.negro night watchman there beﬁwaen September and Decemhera
»—w: o *Qt..:“%m:. “_" “»' - H-‘ Y $~ K\“ai‘y‘ C T ‘__,:L,- ;- "‘ o ¥® tsa '.‘;:;-‘::': % s 8 o S A rm{t"’g



I lived in Walton County fortwenty years, 1 ceme right here
from Welton County. I was absent from Welton County once for
two or three years and lived in Lawrenceville, 1 have walked
hime from the factory with Miss Laura Atkins and Miss Smitl,
| RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,

1 gave Jim Conley a half dozen or mére;quarﬁers. 1 saw
Mr, Frenk in hie office im the day time, Mr, Frank had UOm—Cola
lemon' and lime and beer in the offices I never saw the ladiea

in his office doing amny writing.

Andrew Dalton is my brother-in-law, John Dalton is a
first cousin, I am the Dalton that went to the chein gang fom
stealing in Walton County in 1894, We all pleaded guilty. The:

others paid out, I don't know how long 1 serwéd. I stole a
shop hamﬁér. That wasin case No, L. .There were three cases
and the sentehcee were coﬁcurrent. One of the other Daltons

stole a plow and i don't know what the other one stole, 1 was
with them. In 1899 at the February term of Walton Superior Court:.

I was indicted for helping steal bale of cotton. In Gwinnett -

County 1 wes prosecuted for "stealing corn, “but I ceme clear.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.
—_———_igjﬁ;;fﬁeen—}S—ex—zﬁliéans_since;I have been in trouble, I

_wag drunk with the two Dalton boys when we got into that hemmer:

“and plow stock scrape, - - = =

CROSS EEAM;NATIOH._
. don't know whether 1 was indicted in 1906 in Walton

~ County for eelling liquor, 3 know D an Hillman end I know Bob-

-Harris, 1 don't know whether 1 wae indicted for selling liquor

- to them ormote — o A

: EggQLREQT EXIMINATIO

- - .
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—.ine to him end she told me about Es N oy Ve




— - 8aly Rossm. Sworn for the State.

I am a oity polioeman. On lMonday,April 28th, I went out
to see Nre.,White, On May 6th or '7th was the f rirst time I knew Mrs,

White ¢laiméd to have seen & negro at the faoctory-dn April 26th.

These are the same chipa we had at faetery. The elub was not on

floor b;—)_'ﬁelevator the day I searched the place, I had a flashlight
"and searched for everything. I would have seen it had it beem there.

OROSS IXAMINATION. -

I made no inquiry af her about thié before, She volun-

teered the information when I came out the second time,

_ JAMES CONLEY, Sworn for the State,
I had & little conversation with.)Mr, Frank on Er iday, the

25th of April. He wanted me to come to the pemoil :factory that

n'iday morning,that he had some work on the third floor he wanted
me to do., ALl rig_t I wi]_.l talk londer, Friday evening about |

tImée o'olock Mr. Frank came to the fourth floor where I was
working and saild he wanted me to come to the peneil faotory on

Saturd ay morning at 8330; that he had some work for me to do on
t@ second floor., I ha.ve been working for the’ penoil oompany B

“1ittle over two “years, - Yes : ; ha.d gone back there that way for
Mr, Frank before, when he aske;a me to com beok. I got to.
“the pencil Taotory abot tt‘B%O‘oﬁ‘Ap‘rﬂ 26th Mr, Frank and-me- -

_goi_to_the_drmLaLt_tlm_sgmg_mg lir, Frank walked on the in= o

side and I wglked behind him snd he says to me, "Good morning,"
and“1 says, “Good morn,ing, Mr, l‘rank. " He says, "You are s ,
'rttrIa:aarly_:thia munrtng “and I;_m,_"ﬂo sir, I-am not—ear—];y o eaman
Ho sa,ys “lrell you are a little early %o do what I wanted you

to do for me, a.nd L want you to watoh for me like you have bheen

——a
g

ao:lng sthe reat of the Satnrdaya. A " always stayed on the

—_—

'r1rst #loor 1ike I stayed the 26th. of. April and watohed for mr., |

.rrank vrhile “he = and & young lady would be upon the seo nd ﬂ.oor L 7‘
wimtting, I don't know what they were doing. He on‘J‘y told m me‘ i




they wanted to chat. When young ladies wouid come there, 1
~would sit down at- th&‘firskﬁ.oeréandv ﬁ&ich-%ﬁe—door" for him., I
coﬁuldn't exactly tell how many time_s I have watiched the floor-
for him previous to April 26th, it has been several times that

I walched for him, I don't know who would be there when 1
watched for him, but there would .be another young man, enother
young lady during the time I was at the door. A lady for him
end one for Mr, Frank, Mr, Frank wes alone thers once, that was

"Thanksgiving day._ I watched forrhim.__. __ng_a, a women ceme there:

Thenksgiving Day, she was a tall, heavy built lady. 1 stayed
down there and watched the door just as he told me the last:
time, April 26%h, He told me when the lady ceme he would stomp
‘end let me know that was the one and for me to lock the doom.
Well, after the lady ceme andhe stomped for me I went and locked
the door as he said. He told me when he got through with the
lady uld whistle and for me then to go and unlock the door,
Thet wasAThe.nksgiving day 7 On April 26th, me and Mr, Frank met
at the door, He says, "What 1 want you to do is to watch for

me todey as you did other Saturdays," and I seys, A1l right,®

1 ‘seid, "Mr. Frank, I want to go ta the Capitel City Leundry to
Bee j mothex:; " and he seid, "By the time you go to the laundry —
and come be.ck_ to Trmity Avenue stop at the corner of Nelson and
Forsyth Stlreoﬂ until I 8o to Monta,gs. ' 1 don't-knew-exactly -

anwmmmm butl. .

I ceme the’re. sometime between 10 and 10:30. I saw Mr, Frenk |

as he pssed by me, I was standing on the corner, he was coming —
up Farsyttihsfréet toward Nelsgon Street, He was going to Mon-
ta.gs' ractory. While I was there on the cormer he.

ea.id, '!Ha,,_ha,_szou_a.:e here,_is yers" And I seys, "Yes, sir, 1

am ‘right here, Mr, Frenk, " He aays, "Well, wait until I go r’to
u»\.._&g’-m -fm't ha\w:;éonq T"Ll‘huight hack " s_e,zgrwﬁ,:




"All right, Mr, Frank, I1'1]l be right here.," 1 don't know how
long he stayed at Montag's. He didn't sey enything when he

came back £rom Montag'e, but told me to come on. Mr, Frank ceme -

out Nelson Street and down Forsyth-Street towards the pencil

factory and I followed right behind. As we pssed up there the

grocery store, Albertson Brothers, & young men was up there with

a paper sack getting some stuff out of a box on'the sidewalk, and

he ﬁggrhls little baby stending by the side of him, and just.

as Mr, Frank pessed by him, I was & little behind Mr. Frank,

and Mr, Frank said sOmething.to me and by him looking beack at

me and saying eomethiﬁg to me, he hiﬁ up agginst the man's baby,
~and the man turned around and looked to see who 1t wﬁs;’ﬁﬁa'he

looked directly in my fsce, but I never did catch the idea what |

Mr, Frank said. Mr. Fraﬂk'stoppeq at Curtié' Drug Store, corner

Mitchell and Forsyth Streeﬁ,; want in to the soda fountain., He

—came out and went straight on to the factory, me right behind
him, when we got to the factory, we both went on the inside, and
Mr, Frank stopped me at the door, and when he stopped me at the
door, he put his hand on the door esnd turned the door and sayst

"You see, you turn the knob just like this end there can't

—nobody come_in drom the outside," and I says, "All right", and
1 walked back to a little box back there by the trash berrel,

He told me to push kamk the box\up against. the trash barrelrand
sit on it, -end he says, "Now there will be a younglaqi up here: -

eften awhile, end me and her are gdlng to chat a little," and

he says, "Now, when the lady comes, I will stomp liké I did

before,".andhe sa&s,‘"Thax willvbe theﬁiadY; dnd you go and shut
~the doon,*eand-1 says, "All right, gir." And he says, "Now,

‘when 1 whistle x - will be through, so you can go and unlock e

door and you come upstairs to my office"fhé‘—itke—you—wefe—geing .

to borrow some money for me and that will give the young lady =¥




time- to-get out." 1 says, "All rig ht, I will do just as you
say," end 1 did es he seid. Mr, Frenk hit me a little blow

on my chest end says, "Now, WhatevefA§oﬁ-do, don't let Mr, Darldy
gee you," 1 aays; "All right, I won't let him gee me," Then

Mr, Frank went upstairs and he said, "Remember to keep your

eyed open," and I says,‘"All right;ﬁI—wt}f4Wr7+FfankT£——Aad—l_____
eat there on the box and that was the last 1 seen of Mr,

Frank until up in the daey sometime, The first person I saw that
morning after I got in there was Mr, Darléy, he went upstairs,

The next person was Miae Mattie Smith, she went on upetairs; then

I saw her come down from upstairs, Miss Mdttie walked to the

——— /

door and stopped, and Mr. Darley ‘comes on down to the door where—
Miss Mattie was, and he seys, "Don't you worry, 1 will see that
you get that ﬁext Satur&ay. And MisevMattie came on out and
went up Alabama Street and Mr. Darley~went back upstairs, Seemed-
like Miss Mattie was crying, she was wiping her—eyes when she——
was standing down thergl This was before 1 went to Nelson and:
Forgyth StgggﬁlAtten'wg got_back from Montag Brothers, the first
=persgn_1~AQMngge,ﬁlnng;was a’lady that worked on the—fourth

floor, 1 don't know her name. She went on up the‘steps. The

next person that ceme along was the negro drayman, he went on

—upstaire. He wes a peg—legged fellow, real dark, The next I

saw this negro end Mr. Holloway cmming back down the steps. Mr,
Hollowey was putting on his glaases and had & bill in his hands,
_ and he went out_ngards the wagon on the sidewilk, then.Mr.
Holiow&y came back up the steps, then after Mr, Darleyﬁbhma down
and left, Mr, Holloway ceme down an& left, Then this lady tpaﬂf

worked on the fourth floor ceme down and left, The next person

- 1 saw comfhg there was Mr, Quinn, He went upetdirﬁr”stayed :

= —— ]

1ittle while and then came down. The next person that I saw




. was Miss Mary Perkins, that's what I callher, this lady thet.
is dead;, n't know her name; After she went upstairs Ilzaz&&{
_ mﬁﬁ\steps going towards the office and after she went in

the office, I heard two people walking out of the office end

going. like theyiwere coming down the steps, but they didn't
come down the steps, they went back towards the metal depart-
ment, After they went back there, I heard the lady screem, then
I didn't hear no more;—and the next person 1 saw coming in

there was Miss Monteen Stover. She had on a palr of tennis shoes

and a rein coat, She stayed there a pretty good -while, 1t wasn't
80 very long either. She ceme back down the steps end lefte. -
After she ceame back down the steps eand left I heard somebody .

from the metal department come running back there upstairs, on

their tiptoes, then.1l heard somebody tiptoeing bapk towards the
metal department., After that I Bind of dozed off and went td
sleep. .Next fhiné'I knew Mr., Frank was up over my head stamping
and then 1 went end locked the door, and sat on the box a 1ittle':
while, and the next thing I heard wes Mf;'Frank whistling., I

_aentt know how meny hinutes it was after that 1 heard him whisth
When 1 heard him whistling I went and unlocked the door Just like

~he said, and went on up the steps. Mr, Frank was standing up

there at the top of the steps and shivering and trembling and
—~rubbing~hievhanda like this,——He had & 1ittl® rope in his hends
sss® o long wide piece of cord. His eyes were large and they

looked right funny. He looked funny out of his eyes. His face:
N
/was red, Yes, he had a. cord 1n his hands just 1ike this here

)
cord,  After I got up to “the top of the steps, he asgked-me, "Did
'you see that little girl who pessed hers Juat a while ago?" and

e —— e Bt M “'w

I told him I aa.nnns_com& along there end she come back agein, ad

—————y m_--———r——--ag,..—-.-_._s — ———
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-down, eand he seys, "Well, that one.you say didn't come back
down, she come into my office awhile ago and wanted to know
somethihg about her work.in_my'office;and_lgwen%uback there to
see if the little girl's work cope, d wanted to be with
the little girl, and she rgli?m:ﬁ’“gz%’glh/l gtruck her
too hard and she fell and hit her head against something, end

1 don't.know how bed gpe got hurt{)gpf course you know I aint
built like other menﬁJ The reason he said that waa,.I hed seen.
him in a position I haven't seen any other man that has got
-children, I have seen him in the cffice two or three times be-
fore Thanksgiving and a lady was in his office, and she 

was sitting down in a chair, and she had her clothesAup to
here, and he was down on his knees, and she had her hands on
Mr. Frank, I have seen'hiﬁ_gﬁothef time there in the packing
‘room with a young lady lying on the table, she was on the edge:
of the table when I sew herj/'He*asked'me if 1 wouldn't go back
_there and bring her up so that he could put her somewhere, and
he said to hurry that there would be money in it for me., When
»I~eéme back there, 1 found the lady lying back flat,gf her beck
-with a rope around her-néckx The cloth was also . around
her-nee rt— s_under her head like to ?apgg p}gg?i
I. noticed the clock @1 went back there and found the lady
was d ead and cégé back,k end told him, The clock was. 4 minutea
to one., She was dead xéasa} went, ?%ﬁﬁitgdﬁf end I ceme back
'and'tnidiwr"4Frunk +the gir1=was;deagﬁ-—ﬂe toldfme_to-gp back -
_there by the cotton box, gct a piece of cloth, put it around

her and bring her up, 1 didn't hear what Mr. Frenk saeid and I
weme: on up there to heme whet he said. He was stending on the:
‘top of the steps, like he wes going down the steps, end while:
I.was back in the metel department I didn't understend whet he.

seld, and I came on back thers to understend what he did say,



and he sald to go and get a piece of ecloth to put around

her, and I went and logked around the cotton box and got a

piece or cloth and went back there., The girl was lying flat

of her back and her hends were out this way. 1 put both of her
hands down, they went down easily, and rolled her up in the

cloth end teken the cloth end tied her up, and sterted to pick
her up, and I looked back a little distance and saw her hat and
piece of ribbon laying down and'her slippers and 1 teken them

and pu£ them all in fheAcloth end 1 ren my right arm through

the cloth and tried to bring 1t up on my ehouldef. The.cloth.
was tied Jjust 1like a person that was going»fo give out clothes

-on Monday, they get the clothes and put them on the inside of a
sheet and take each. corner and tie the fo;; corners together,

end 1 run my right arm through the cloth after I tied it that

way and went to put it‘on my shoulder, and I found I couldn't
get 1t on my shoulder, it was heavy and 1 carried it on my

armm the best I could, and when 1 got away from the little dressing
_room tha; was in fhe metal department, 1 let her fall, and 1 wa;
scarred and 1 kind of jumped, and I said, "Mr, Frenk, you will
heve to help me with this girl, she is heavy," and he Cowil M
~canght“her—by‘the—fae%—ﬁnd:I:La&d—helé—9£~hex;b¥_$he_shnuld&rﬂ,_
and when we got—her that wey 1-was backing end Mr. Frank had her “

by the feeﬂ, and Mr. Frank kind of put her-on me, he wasnervous

and trembling, and after we got up s piece from whers we gbt her

at he lext her feet drop and “then he picked her up and we went

on the elevator, end he pulled down onrone of the cords and the
elevator wouldn't go, end he sald "Wﬁit, let me go in the of- _

- fiee and get the key," end he went in the office end got the: e

key and come*back end unlocked the switéhhbox and the eleVator -

went down to the basmnenﬂ and we carried her out and 1 opened,

_the cloth and rolled her out _there on the floor, aqd Mr, Frank.,_' W



fturned'arognd and Qént on up the ladder, and I noticed her hat

" and alippdfnand plece of ribbon and I said, "Nr. Frank, Wﬁét |

' am 1l going to do with these things?™ and he said, "Just leave

_ them right there,” and I taken the things and pitches tlem over
“in front of the boiler, and after r, krenk had left I goes on.

.”ovér to_;;Q elevator and he s aid, "Come on up and I will oatoh -
you on the first f£loor,” and I got on the elevator and started

it on to the first floor, and Mr, Frank was running up there. He
didn't give me time to stop the-elevator, he was so nervous and |
trembly, and hefore the elevétor got to the top of the first
floor ¥Mr. Frank made the first step on to the elevator and by ,|

the elevator being a little down like that, he stepped down on it |

and hit me quite a blow right over about mipghest end that jammed

me up against the elevator and when we got near the second floor le

" tried to step of f before it got to the floor and his foot caught
-on tha_sennnd floor as he was ¢inpping_ni£_and_that made him
" stumble and he fell back sort of against me, and he goes on and
'fakes the keys back to his office snd leaves the box unlockéd.

I followed him into his private office and 1 sat down and he com-
~menced to rubbing his hands aﬁd began to rub back his hair and

after a while he—got—up—anﬁ—3atd——“ﬁtm“——anﬁ—T—ﬁiﬂn*t—say—no%htng———

_and all Ew—onoe he happened to look out of - ths—aoor -and there — ~— -

"waa—somebody»eomiﬁg;van& he said, "My-God,"~here.1a_umma,chrk§_m*

“and Oorinthia Hall.“ and he said "Gome ower here, Jim, i'haﬁé;gat

to put you in this wardrobe." and he put me in this wardrobq:~an&———
"I 8tayed there a good while and they come in there and I heard

them go out, and Mr. rrank come there and. saia. "You are in a
~tight place,” and - said "Yes," and he said, "You done very“well.P
80 after they went out and he had stepped in the hall and had oome
. back he let me out of the wardrobe and he said "You‘hit dowmn", :
”and I*went—and aat—down, “and Wrelrank sat down, But tha ohair he?———
haa was too 11ttle tor him, or too big 1or him or- 1t‘wasnzt oy .

enough baok or something. ‘;~\f" - Hh reaoheiﬁ 75 ARG L) g.{



on the table to get a box of cigereties and a box of matches,
and he tekes a cigarette and a match end hends me the box of
cigarettes and 1 1it one and went to smoking end I handed him
back tng'box of cigerettes, and he put it back in his pocket and

. Al
I put them in my pocket, end then he seid ,"Can you write,Z)ﬁnd 4

then he took them out egain and said, "You cen have these", and

I said, "Yes, sir, a little bit,"™ and he teken his pencil to

fix up some notes. 1 was wiliiﬁg to do enything to help Mr,
Frank because he was & white man and my superintendent, end he
sat down and 1 sat down at the table and Mr, Frank dictated the.
notes to me. Whatever it wag 1t didn't seem to suit him, and he
told me to turn over and write again, end I turned the peper
and wrote again, and when I done that he told me to turn over
agein end I turned ove r again end 1 wrote on the next page there,
and he looked at that end kind of liked 1t end he sald that was
all right, Then He reached over and got another piece of paper,
a green plece,%end told me whet to write, He took it end laid

it on his desk and looked at. me smiling and rubbing his h??ds,

and then he pulled out a nice little roll of greenbacks, end = -
he seid, "Here is $200," and 1 teken “the money and looked at it
a—iittleébi%-andf}—aaiﬁ::iMr;:Fraﬁk:tﬁbn*t—yuuﬂpay:another*dc'-_
lar for thet watcﬁnan,'becauee I will pay hhnamYself. and he

said, "All right I don't see what you want—to buy a watch for

aither, that big_gax wife of mine wanted me to buy en automobile

and I wouldn't do it." And after awhi;e Mr, Frank looked at me

and said, "You gqhggﬁn there in the basement end you teke

a lot oftrash end burn that7pé&ka§;—ihat‘éAin~f}ohﬁ_bfﬁfhe furnece,
and I told him ell right., But I was afraid to go down there by

nyself, end Mr, Frank wouldn't go down there with me. He -said,

"?herels ne—need—ef my going—down there, and_l sald, "™r, Frank,
T @

vnu afe g w%*faxygp,nndkxgu done 1 it and I am-not going_gpqg theré:




and burn thgt myself," He looked_at me then kind of frightened
—and-he seid "Let me see that money" end he took the money bhack

and put 1 t back in his pocket, and I said "Is this the way you

do thinge?" and he seid, "You keep your mouth shut, that is ell

right." _Knd<Mf.<ff;£k<¥ﬁfhed around in his chair and looked

at the money and he looked back at me: and Tolded'his hands end

looked ‘up and seid—"Why should I hang, I have wealthy people:

in Brooklyn," and he looked down when he said that end I looked
up at him, and he .was looking up at the ceiling, end 1 seid, "Mr.
Frank what about me?" and he sald, "That's all right, don't .
you worry ebout this thing, you just come back to work Mondey
like you don't know enything, and keep.your mouth shut, if you
get caught I will é;f you out on bond and send you away," and
he seid, "Can you come back this evening end do 1t?" and 1 said
"Yes, that I was coming to get my money." He seid, "Wbil, I
am going home to get dinner énd you come beaeck here in about
forty minutes and I will fix the money." and I sald, "How will
I get in?" and he seld, "There willbe e place for you to get in
all right, but if you are not comihg back let me know, end I
will teke those things énd put thém”d&v?nﬁviﬁﬁ “the ,body", end T
——sald,‘"All_gigggljl_mill_he_bﬁsk_;n_about fortyﬁminutes. ~ Then

I went down over té the beer saloon across the street and I~

‘took the cigarettes out of the box end. there was some money im

there and I took that out end there wag two—paper dollar bille

-in there and two eilver quarters end 1 todk a drink, end then I —
bought me a double header end drank it-and I looked -around at
'anothér“ce}eredﬁfellgﬁ_gﬁanding there and I asked him did he: B
went & glass of beer endhe éaid,"No,?' and Igiédked at the clod

-énd .1t sald twenty minutes to two and‘tha men in there asked me:

“was I going home, end 1 said, "Yes," end 1 walked south on
JForsyth-Street to Mitchell and,Mitchell to Davia, and - I said tq

-——.



the feliow that was with me, "I am going hack to Pefers Street,"
“and a Jew aoross the street that I owed a dime to oalled me and
‘#ske'd me about it, and I paid hin that dime. Then I yent on
ovér“to Héters street*ané stayed there awhile., Then I went home
and Itaken fifteen cents .oﬁt_”o'f_'m”y pooke; and gave a little

girl a nickle to go and-“g;e—t‘ some sausage and then I gave her a
dime to go and get some wood, and she stayed-so long that when.
she come bask I said, "I will cook this sausage and eat it and

go back to ir. Frank’s”, and i laid down soross the bed ani

went to sleep, and I didn't get up no more until half past 8ix
o'elook that night, that's the last I saw of Mr. grank that Sat=
urday. 1 .saw him next time on Tuesday, on the fourth floor when

I was sweeping. He walked up and he said,"low remember ,keep your
moutﬁ shut”,and I said,"all right,"” and he said,"If you'd come
baok_orr-x Saturday and done what 1 told you to do with it down there
there wouldn't have been no trouble." -This conversation took place

between ten and eleven o'clock Tuesday. Mr,Frank knew 1 could

write a little bit,because he always gave me tablets up there at
the office so I could write down what kind of boxes we had and 1
would give that to lr.Frank down at his office and that's the way

he knew [ could write,l was a.rrgsi:ed on thursday,liay 18t,lir.Frank

told me just what to write on those notes there. That is the same |

pad he told me to write pn.‘(o‘tate's exhibit 4). The girl's body wa

1ying\somewhere along there about #9 on thgt--piotur_e (state's E';t-
hibit 4).I-dropped her domewhere along #7. We got on elevator on ~
the second f100r. The box thab lir.irank wnlooked was right around:
here on aide_'df-f-ale'v;for..ﬁ-ﬂe told me to come l;\ack in about forty
minutes to do that burning.  Mr. ¥renk went in the office ami .

got the key to unlook the elevator. -
. _up jn Mr, Frank's private office. 1l never did ¥now what |

_ The notes were fixed— |

bocame of the notes., I left home that morning about seven:or |
7;30. 1 notioced the clock when L went from the factory to go to
Nelson and rorayth streets, the olock was in a beer saloon on the |
corner of Jitchedl street., It said 9 minmtes after 10, 1 |
don't Imow the name of the woman who mas mwitw >+ Yk e ofegede j
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giving day. I know the man's neme was Mr, Dalton. When -1
saw Mr, Frank coming towards the factory Saturdey morning he had
“on his raincoat end his usual sult of clothes and an umbrella,

Up to Christmas I used to run the elevator, then they put me on

-

-the fourth floor to cié;ﬁ ups, 1 cieaned up twice a week on the
first floor under Mr, Holloway's directions. The lady I saw
in Mr, Frank's office Thenksgiving Day was e tell built lady,

_heavy weight, she was nice looking, she hed on & blue looking

-dreeg with white dots on it and a graying looking coat with kind
_of tells to it. The coat was open like that and she hed on -~ —
vhite slippers and stockings. On Thenksgiving Day Mr, Frank told
me to  come to his office. 1 ﬁave never seen any cot or bed
~down in the basement., 1 refused to write for the police the
.firaxiffme. I told them I couldn't write, -
CROSS_EXAMINATION,

I am 27 years old. Thgilaet Job I had was working for Dr,
Palmer. ‘I worked for him a year and & half, I worked before
that for Orr Stationery Company for three or four months.‘ Be-
kfore thet I worked for S. S. Gérdon; Before that I worked for
Adems Woodwerd end Dr. Honeywell, Got my first job eleven
years ago with Mr, S, M, Truitt. Next job was with W. S. Costes. -

1 cen't spell his name. I cen't read and write good. I can't -

read the newspepers good. No, sir; I don't read'the newepapér.
_Ilnever do, I have tried , but 1 found 1 couldn't and I quit, 1
3&3'_{ -fegd—a—paperf—rigm—thfeagh.—— -I-ean!t-—go-right—etraight - .
d&wn through the page, end thet's the reason I.dop't reed news-—
P;apere, I can't get eny sense out of them, There‘ia some 1it-—
‘tle letters like "dls" and "Dat" that I cen reed. The other

S

things I don't understend. No, I can't spell "Dis" end "dat".

Yes, I cen spell "school," I cen't ebellv"collar", I can spell

rmehirta". AI can spell rshoeéﬁ;.and-!héx"._;l spell Teat” with




‘I don't know ebout spelling "mother." I cen spell "pepa". 1
spell it p-app-a. I can't spell "father" or "Jury" or "Judge" o

"stockings." 1 never did go to school further than the first
grade._-I went to school about e year. 1 can spell "day",
qbut not "deylight", I cen speall "beer" but not "whisgkey." I
couldn't read the neme "whiskey." No, I can't reed eny letter
Tﬁﬁ‘tﬁét‘piéturejtﬁéTé‘fEiﬁiﬁif_Il-State). I can't figure except
.with my fingers, I know the figures as far as eight, as far as

twelve, I knows more ebout counting then I do sbout figuring.

‘1 don't know what year it was 1 went to school. 1 worked for-
Truitt about two years, for Mr., Coates five years, for Mr,
Woodward and Mr. Honeywell about a year'and a pressing club
'aboﬁt'fﬁﬁ_iédre, Orr Stationery Company three or four'months,.
Dr, Palmer about alyear'and“E'half, and then I went to work for
the pencil company., Mr, Herbert Schiff employed me at the penéi]
“fectory., Sometimes Mr, Schiff pald me off; sometimes Mr, Gantt,
gometimes Mr, Frank, 1 don't remember when I ,saw Mr, Frenk pay
‘me off or how many timesel drawed my money very seldom. 1
would always have somebody elge draw it for me, 1 told Mr.

Holloway to let Gordon Bailey draw my money mostly._vHefs the

one—ﬁhey—call~48ﬁewba&1%1——¥heﬂ@eaeen—why—I-didn*t~xrawfi%—my=——“
s8elf I would be owing some of the boys around thé‘factory end I

didn't have it to pay, snd I would leave the factorf about half 
-past eleven so that I didn't ‘have to péy 1t, end then I would

have Snowball. draw'my money for me mostly, I would see him
_;f;;;ﬁards end he would give me the money.  Sometimes I would —
go down through the basement out the back way to keep away;frnm
theﬁ."The reason 1. let them drew my money 1 owed some of them,
end some of them owed me and 1 wanted;them to pey me first

before I peid them, I didn't went to get my money on the inside



_whet they were drewing, I wesn't drawing but $6.05. Snowball
was drewing $6.05. As to who 1t was 1 didn't want to see what
‘1 was drawlng, there was one named Walter Pride; he's been———)———f
there five years., He éa.id he drew $12.00 & week. Then there was
Joe Pride, He told me he drew $8.40 a week. They were down inm
the basement end esked me how much 1 was drewing, I told them -
it wesn't none of their business. Then there was & fellow

nemed Fred. I don't know how much he drew, The next one was .
the firemen., I don't know how much hae drew, .There were two on .
three others, but I didn't have no talk with them. I wes just
hiding wha,t I drew from We.lter Pride. As to whether I couldn't
drau?m'y_magesf after Wa.lter drew his without his knowing it, well
he would always be down there waiting for me. As to whether I
couldr:"p get my money without his being behind me end seeing

what I got, he could see if 1 tore open the envelope. 1 had to
opén it to pay them with., That's the reason I didn't go and

draw my money. 1 know I could have put it in my pocket, but I

couldn't tear it .open unless 1 took i1t out. Yes, the reason I

didn't draw my money was because I didn't want to pay them,

Thet's the reason I let Snowball draw m y money. They could
have slipped up behind me end looked. As_to'whethef I couldn't
walk off aﬁ@kaep them from seeing it, ir 1 didh"t tear it open,
then they would keep up—wﬁ:irme—unti-l?l did., —He *would. follow -
ne around, No, I wasr?'t trying to keep out .of 7payi,ng them. As
to what I was trying to do, if they paid me then I would pay
them. The way 1 liked to settle with them, I liked to teke them
5o the beer saloon and buy twice' as much -‘e.sAthey :getu If 1 wé.s
shere when they come in on me, I would sey, "I owe you, let's

trink it up." 'Yee, I would- get out of it 1f 1 couﬁ, but if




sometimes that wa.y end sometimes the other way., 1 would say,

"1 owe you fifteen cents, I buy three bears, end you owe me

fif%een cents, and that be three beers," I-say-if I would bein

the beer saloon when they come in there, I would do that, but if

I could get out before they saw m,e,,w_i would be gone, I never

did know whet time the watchman come thers on Saturday, or any
-Saturdey. I never have seen the nightwatchmen in the factory.

1 heve seen young Mr, Kendrick come end get his money, He
Tl?achomea somewhere about two o'clock to get his money. T ...
~have ‘geen him lots of times Saturdey end get his money., He

alweys got it from Mr, Frenk et two o'clock. No, I didn'tA know

‘Newt Lee., I heard them say there wes e negro night watchman, but

I never did know that he wae e negro. I knew they pald employees
off at twelve o'clock. I don't know what time the night watchman

would come there to wo'r'k:ﬁMr. Holloway stays until 2:30, I

couldn't tell the first time I ever watched for Mr., Frahk. Some-

times during the last summer, somewhere just about in July, Ae
4

to what he sald to get me to watch for him that wes on &

Se.turday, I would be there sweeping and Mr, Frank come out and

ealled me :ln hie office. 1 always “worked until helf pest four- —

__in the evening., I would Aléa,j_rei—qpvulhq.l_f past twelve, ri@gfggt__:

——and-come back eabout half past one or two, Sometimes I would -

ring in when I ceme back:and sometimes I wouldn't. I ringed

in e.‘ve_ry.«morning when I ceme, I never did fing in much. 1

would do it efter they got after me about it, It was my habit

not to do it. As to how they would know how much to pey me if 1
“didn't ring in, I knew they peid me $1.10 a day, all the times —
—No, they didn't pay me by the clock punches, they peid me by
B the dey, they 'paid»me 114 en hour, Somed:imee 1 would punch

the clock when I got thero; tha,t Waa n_m;duty. SOmetimes I wes
I c’.,;dn't workwl_udgn‘t kn.o.w._how tha.t he.npex;(ed, but Mr. _
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Frank would come and tell me I didn't teke out that money for
the time you lost this week. I don't Jmow on What date he

ever did that on. Yes, I aiwaya'got my money“ in ‘envelopes. &8 —
—to-how—they would know how much to put in-the envelope, when .
I didn't punc}{, they would come and ask if 1 was here every time
1l didn't ri‘ng in, and they would ask Ir. Lidlloway if 1 wes here,
1f the olock didn't show' any punoh, they would ssk me if I was
_here at that hour. o, they wouldn't ask how many hours I was
here, they would juat ask if I was here a oe:;:tain hour and then
-they would pay me for the full day, whether I punched the clook .
or—not, just so I punched it in the morning. The lady that was
with Mr. Frank the time I watched for him sometime last July was
Niss Daisy Hopkins. It would slways be Spmewhers  between

3 and 3;30., I was sweeping on the s'eooﬁd floor. Mr. Frahk called .

_me in his office, — There- ;va&—h ledy in there with him. That

was Niss Daisy Hopkins. .She was present when he talked to me,

He said, "You go down there and see nobhay"(flon't"‘come' up and you

will have a chance to make some money. The other lady had gone
“out td‘get that young man, HMr. Dalton. I don't know how long
she had been gone, She came back after a while with lir, Dalton,
"J.‘ixey came upStairs to lir,Frank's ofi'iée, stayed there ten or

fifteen mMinutes, They came baoii down, they AW ATt go_out,and sl

:sm,*lﬁ;rgﬁtﬁém—&m'mﬁi ~s¥%er —thajﬁzu JFrank came

~down. This iaﬁy and man after she said,"All right Jamea" went P
do,wn' through the'_t%&%@kmnmmmt
the first floor that leads into enother *depa&tmentf—a;né‘;fbhg!‘e,'_@_&;_;f

“trap door in there, =nd a stairway that leads down in the base- ' -

ment, and they pull out that trap door and go down in the basement.

~I.opened the trap door for them,The reason I opened the trap doorl-é :

was beocause she s8ald she was ready, I knew where .8he was .going be+
~oguse Mr,Frank told me to watoh,he told me where they were going, |
1 don't ¥mow how long they mfayed down there.I don't know when they
came bhasck. I watohed the door all the time.Mr.Dalton gave me a -
’zua:*h‘Tler and went out laughing and the lady went'up the steps,Then' |
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about ‘half past four. He gave me a quarter an left' and then
he left, The next Saturday 1 wa,%hed we.s d%ea.r-the seme

thing, It wes about the lagt of July or the first of-August,
The next Saturday I watched for him ebout twelve o'clock he- said

"You know what you done for me last Saturday, 1 want to put

you wise for this Saturday," I said, "All right, what time?"

He said, "Oh, about half past." After Mr, Holloway left, Mi ss

Dalsy Hopkins ceme on in into the office, Mr, Frank ceme out

of the office, popped his fingers, bowed his head end went back

into the office. I was stending there by the clock. Yes, he

popped his fingers and bowed to me, end then I went dowyn and stood
’ by the door, He stayed there that time ebout half an hour and |

then the girl went out, He gave me a half a dollar this .time. o

The next time I watched for him and Mr, Dalton too, somewhere:

along in the winter time, before Thenksgiving Pey, somewhere about

the last part ofAugust,. Yes, that's somewhere near the winter.
This time he spoke to me on the fourth floor in the morning. - ——

Gordon Bailey was standing there when he spoke to me, He said,
"I.went yam to put you wise again for today." The lady that
came in that day was one who worked on the fourth floor; 1t was

not M:lse Daisy Hopkins. A nice- looking 1ady, ¥ind of slim,

" She had hailr like Mr.’Hooper’s. She had a green suit of clothes —
~on, When Mise Da.isy Hopkins ‘ceme she hed on a black skirt and

white waist ﬁhe f:lrst time' I don't know the neme of thétv la.dy

- that works on the fourth floor, Yea, I have seen her lots of
times at the factory, but.1 don't know her neme. She went. right :
~ to Mr, Frenk's office, then 1 went and watched. She stayed about

_half an hour and ceme ot, Mk ‘went out of ‘the fa.ctory and -

thenﬂcmne.,hnck._l_a_exeﬂ._hgrﬁ;ﬂld_;ﬁ&it?d for him, He sald, -
—Ml.didn't take out that mopey,."" 1 sald, "Wes, I seed you didn't."

.He-. s_@ig._- "T‘hat'& all ri_ght eld boy, Lélon't want you to say any-

R .



have two clocke. One runs to 100 and the other rune fram

100 to 200 Each employe has & number, That is.the reason:
we have two clocks. When Miss Mattie Smith ceme in she dis-
covered a misteke’ abggp her time by the *ime she reached the
~elock., Mr, Frank end Mr, Darley corrected 14. in the office:
and then she left, Mr, Frank got back from Montag's about.
11 o'clock., He had with him the folder in whileh he earries —
his papers; Nobody was with him when he céme back. He went

right up into his office, The stenograper was in the outer
office when he got therg. These cords here are. found laying

around“everywhere'in the bullding. They come on every bundle
of slats that come into the bulldinge The pencills are tied
up with those slats at the top floom; breught down by elevator,
carried in the packing room and those’strings are then put
on them, They get in the trash every day and into the base-
ﬁent; It is impoesible to keep them out. I aid not see Mary

Phagan or Monteen Stover. The negro Conlyy”was_f"tIIEF—with“‘

the whole: building, every pet of 1ty
T RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
——————Wh%%efandnneaham—were—working—Un—the—fvurtE:rloor—apputi::
thirty feet from the elevator. On May 12, 1913, I told you
that the elevator was locked bscause 1 forgot to teil you ‘I éor

- Bome sawing, I took the key out, left the elevator unlocked
and took the ey back end put 1% in the office, Mr, Darley

—ge%—%e—thaziaeto;y—abeux Qiofclodk;Saturday. Migs Mattie

Smith got there about 9:10,

B . —BE=CROSS EXAMINATION.

“hen I‘gawe Mr,_bgrsey‘th&t affidavit about locking the:

1BI§$Ex§p~I Wa9'téllingim9?elabout_my_haﬁit,_the_mmngpusuallyﬁi

_dlg, 1t. I for ot.to tell. him, | ut aawinﬂ thosg_n;* thpq‘

W\,_.,._...‘ rml‘" o ‘—t“’_:\',_,___rar‘r A R
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Satgrday morning end the fact that 1 sawed thoee planks—makee
fme knvw_thax*l_lezt_the_elavatorunlooked- = The—elevatar-makesf-

a good deal of noise when 1t starts ‘end when 1t stops.
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION,
-~ 1 was on the second floor when all of theee people came
in the factory, Mr. Frank worked on his books until he got
;_reaqyftqwggfgngQEEEQEL_Ifthink-itjwaa*about an hbur. I o
checked freight with e one-legged draymen ebout 10:30, his
wagon was right in front of the doors St
N, V, DARLEY, sworn for thé State,
My neme is N, V, Darley., 1 eam Manager of the Georgia
Cedar Company , & brench of %he National Pencil Company. I
-¢ﬁﬁve charge of the manﬁfacturing and~labef—{n thqugrsy%h—Street
plant, l(r. Sig Montag 1s my superior.. Mr, Frank and I
Tars of equal dlgnity in-thS Tastory.— I Wes et the National— —— .
Company's féctory on—S&%ufday,wApril Zﬁih,__ﬂl_sanur,:Erank;gaad——
left about 9:40 in the morning. 1 was there Sunday -morning

_at about 8120, I saw:Mr Frank»that morning. Obéerved nothing —

__unusueal. when I first saw him. When_we startad to the basement.
,_l_naiiced;his_handsfwepe_x;embliag.r~l—ebsexved—%hat—he—eeemed—————
still nervous when he went'tonall up the back door, When we
started devn to neil up the bac;k door hé made some remark
~ about having on new clothes‘or some more clokhes and ‘he .

pulled his coat—eff to keep 1t—from*ge%ting soiled, When we

 left: the station house and started towards Bloomfields he to.d '

-

“me - why he was nervoue. He said that he had not had breakfast

end didn't get-eny coffese and that they had ruehed him by

'Bloomfielde, carried . him in a dark room end turned the light
o

on end he saw the girl instently end that was why he was AR

‘ﬁerwoué.rAﬁhe'elevﬁior’i&é'hnlockad(gflfdon't'know"where"the.‘

} - ) SRR,
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murder-was commlited in the besement, Mr, Frank statd that:
Jj_lookauasy_fon_the—ataplm be pulled out ‘and I.

agreed with him, because t the s staple looked black and 1t 1ooked

to me as 1f it hed been pulled out before. On Monday Mr.

”Fre.rnk_e;;p;ained a.g_a,in about why he was nervous on Sunday

morning, I heard him speek of the murder numerous times.

When we started down the elevator Mr, Frank was nervous,

shaking all over, I -cen't say positively as to whether his

whole body was sheking or not, -but he was shaking, Newt Lee
seemed to be composed when I saw him at.the factory, Mr, Frank
could have 7driven the nails in the back door, but I thought

I could do 1t with mcre case, Mr, Frank looked pale Sunday ,_;
.mo'rning. I think he seemed upset, but he did some things

around the factory there that & man who was completely upset
could not heve done, I don't think.- When riding down to the -

police station from the pencil factory Mr., Frank . was on my

knes, he was trembling., I saw the ﬁn&ncial sheet’ oﬁ Sunday
on Mr, Frank'!s desk., Mr, Frank —pri'ckedf it up in his hand. Gantt
Mt;wactory, three or four times after he was discharged, -
My‘ recollection ig that Frenk said something a.bourt the fiﬁancial

_sheet on Sunday. 1t was on May 3rd that Mr, Heas, the inp-~- — -

surance man, agked that the factory be cleaned up on the Malsby

side and on the other side. “When my attention was calied
to 1t I noticed seme*hia&g—th&t%loeked—}ike—b}eo&ﬂva“%h some-
thing White over 1t at’ the ladies dressing room.on Mondey

L2 g —_—

mornlng. » ) -

CROSS. EXAMINATION, . - o

-

Mr. Quinn called my attention to the blood spols,

Barrett called Quinn's attention to it ‘Berrett showed me: ..

- some heir on a lever of the la.the, _fl,t__ma,jo_ar_zvo feet from

i ___‘ -

Mary Phago,n sr me.chine on the north —Iae of the room. _Tk‘lere_wer‘e;,




- ho blood spois-on 1%, 1.dop't think enybody could answer

how many strands of helr Barrett found., They were wound

—aroupd—the—lever, 1 dontt think there were over 6.or 8 at the
outside, It was pretty herd to tell the dolors It is my "
understandingrthat;&ggggig;hgp been doing most of the.discover-

»~1hg-deﬁe~in the building. He has lost quite some timelsince
the mufder, and buys quite some extres and reads them. The
‘white stuf;_ﬁértically nid the spots. 1t looked like there

—had been an‘at%empiito*hide”them,“but’yOu’could see the spots,

‘I¥_1ooked like the ‘man who tried to hide them, if anybody did,

made a gmearing motion and left the ‘spots showing. I saw no
blood spots on Mery Phagan's machine. There are:hundreds of
pay envelopes distributed every week in the factory. .The~-47
rule is tﬁgi if a person goes outside of the factory and finds
an envelope short we do not correct' it,  As the pay envéigiéé
are distributed they take them and tear them off, just like
this one., The:employees teke the money out and scatter the

envelopes all over the factory. On the eecond floor where

the metalroom is 1s the main place where you find the pay en-

velopess 1 was present on Sunday morning when §§g_time slip .

wasg - taken out, 1~wasllook1ng over Mr.fFrank's shoulder, Mr,:
Frank run it down the number side. This time slip (Defendent's
“ Exhibit "I") looks like the one. Mr, Frenk looked down the:
number éide and said'it'was*ﬁll:righp end I-verifled 1t.7 17
didn't notice*befween Qsﬁpfand i0:29»if there wds any bunchg .o
" between 11104 end 12, or between 2¢03 end 3101, I identify thi

(Exhibit 1 defendent) by the numbers 6301 and 6332, I look ove

the financial sheets every Saturday afternoon, - The factorv

week rums from Fridey morning till_Ih2Iﬁﬂﬂl_ﬂlgh_a__mhﬂ______—~
~finencial sheet is usually completed about - 58 30 Saturd&y after

;nOQn@“\The_finengggg-ﬁk@ﬁ}“Eggﬁ@¢ﬁhgwggmgggggggﬁag}qn;g£,§QQ~4‘





